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      DATE:      September 21, 2010
          TO:
SW Section, Des Moines

File: SW Allamakee County CCC 03-SDP-06-03P Waukon
          CC:

     FROM:
Brian Jergenson
SUBJECT:
Visit
I visited this site 09/15/10.  I had recently visited Allamakee County’s four rural collection locations but was not able to visit this facility on that date.  I met with Dave Mooney, Allamakee County Solid Waste Director.  Dave confirmed the facility continues to ship approximately 156 tons of solid waste annually to Mallard Ridge in Delavon, Wisconsin.  We discussed battery disposal, brown goods and white goods, and I observed all materials present onsite.  The facility was in compliance with its permit.
Dave and I also discussed an issue with feral cats at the Lansing rural collection site.  A woman has been feeding cats and has apparently been bringing strays to the collection area to live.  Dave and I talked about solid waste requirements and not attracting vectors.  Dave stated one of his employees had a run-in with the lady when he was onsite and noticed whole chickens laying on the ground and cats feeding on them.  Dave has turned the issue over to the County Attorney.
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